ENBR’DGE Lo oaano0e? 500 Consumers Road
Technical Manager, Regulatory Email: Asha.Patel@enbridge.com North York. Ontario

Regulatory Affairs EGIRegulatoryProceedings@enbridge.com M2J 1P8

February 14, 2022

VIA EMAIL and RESS

Nancy Marconi

Registrar

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Marconi:

Re: Enbridge Gas Inc. (Enbridge Gas)
Ontario Energy Board (OEB) File: EB-2021-0002
Multi-Year Demand Side Management Plan (2022-2027)
Enbridge Gas Reply Evidence Interrogatories

In accordance with PO No. 6 Enbridge Gas is to file responses to interrogatories on its
reply evidence on Wednesday February 16, 2022. Last week Enbridge Gas received
over 200 interrogatories from nine intervenors, the majority of which require First Tracks
Consulting Services Inc. (First Tracks), author of the reply evidence, to respond. In
consultation with First Tracks, it will be challenging to respond to all interrogatories by
Wednesday February 16, 2022 and as such Enbridge Gas respectfully asks for a two
day extension to Friday February 18, 2022.

Please contact the undersigned if you have any questions.

Yours truly,
Digitally signed by
ASha Asha Patel
Date: 2022.02.14
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Asha Patel

Technical Manager Regulatory Applications

cc: Dennis O’Leary (Aird and Berlis)
EB-2021-0002 (Intervenors)
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